

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 3, 4, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to the following Halloween Costume Winners:

Jacquelyn Ellis-Teacher

Students:

Roy Heilscher- Most Creative Enoka Phillips- Most Cutest Megan Miller- Most Scariest

<u>Seniors:</u> come to SAC office today during recess or lunch to double check the correct spelling of their name and quote for yearbook. Mahalo!

Hello Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. We are preparing for registration for our dual credit courses next year and we need your help. We want you to take a quick survey about whether you are interested in taking a dual credit course or not and what courses may interest you. We are encouraging all of you to take the quick survey. The survey is on our school website. Dual credit courses are courses that can be counted for high school and college credit (1 semester = 1 credit for high school and 3 credits for college). These courses will be taught by college professors from UH Maui College in a classroom at Lahainaluna High School. For more information, please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center.

HOSA WEEK 1st year Workshop: Happy HOSA Week! Our lunch event for today is a first year competitors workshop, but all members who are competing or have competed are invited to join! See you at lunch in Ms. Shimo's room!

<u>FFA News:</u> Check out today's morning broadcast on Channel 46 for more pictures from Mr. Ideoka.

Reminder seniors to keep selling your Festival tickets that were handed out at Pookela last week! Money can be turned in anytime before Wednesday to Mr. H.

<u>Interested in or need volunteer hours?</u> Sign up and help the robotics team run a VEX IQ tournament held at our school cafeteria on November 22 and 23. Contact lunas3882@gmail.com

<u>Attention Seniors</u>, all 20 hours of your mentorship program for your senior project are due this Wednesday, November 6th. Complete mentor log sheets signed by your mentors and turn them in to your Po'okela teachers or to Mr. Webber in I-5A.

Attention Class of 2020 Seniors!: Senior Mass Photo is this Thursday, November 7th during Morning Recess on Boarders Field. See you there!

<u>To all:</u> If you missed school photos or purchased a package and need to retake pictures will be in the Library on Thursday Nov 7th during lunch

<u>I KA NANI O LELE</u> will be on Nov 9th from 4pm-9pm. Come and support our various clubs, sports teams, and organizations. I mua Lahainaluna!

Speaking of I Ka Nani O Lele, to all clubs, sports teams, organizations that are participating in the festival, there will be a meeting on Wednesday, October 6th 6:00pm at the Library. Make sure to have one representative there at the meeting. Mahalo!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is Get beyond your fears and approach someone that looks different and try to learn something you didn't know.

Adidas in the Lahaina outlet mall is looking to hire 8 seasonal associates. You must be 16 yrs old with a work permit. It is holiday hiring so you must be available to work Holidays and weekends. Anyone interested should apply online at: Adidas.com/careers. Type in "Lahaina" or "Maui" in search box and open positions will be available.

<u>Got Detention?</u> If you want to see your hours, all teachers and staff members have access in the school's Google Drive. It is updated periodically so check often.

Where can I work off my hours? Option 1 is to work off hours at Recess and Lunch. If you choose this option, one recess and one lunch equals 1 detention hour.

Option 2 is to work off hours after school. This option is available on Mondays and Thursdays after school at the cafeteria with Ms. Maikalani or with Ms. Ilima. Be prompt.

Option 3 is community service. For this option, you must receive approval from Ms. Ilima or administration staff prior for credit. No prior approval, no credit. To avoid additional detention hours, attend classes and arrive on time.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Club t-shirts have arrived. If you purchased one, please come to K-102 and pick yours up today or next week during lunch. Arigatou!

Anime club: Deadline to turn in unwanted plushies has been extended to this Wednesday, October 3, 2019. Don't forget to sign up for shifts if you haven't done so already.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention students who are interested in joining the swim team: There will be a swim parent and athlete meeting this Wednesday, 6:30pm at the Lahaina Aquatic Center. Season starts November 11th. See you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIZZA BAGEL, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: FISH SANDWICH, EDAMAME, GRAPE JUICE, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Madison Miller, Noah Milton, Daniel Miranda, Christian Angel Montero. Tuesday's monitors are: Anthony James Montoya, Lance Morikawa, Kamaile Morton, Christopher Mueller.